

G. E. HATTON, GEOLOGIST

TELEPHONE 806 373-8914

1000A FISK BUILDING

AMARILLO, TEXAS

79101

November 27, 1973

Mr. J. E. Kapteina
Oil Conservation Commission
State of New Mexico
P. O. Box 2088
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501

Dear Mr. Kapteina:

Mr. Jim Wright of Logan, New Mexico, has notified me that he has filled the pits around the Powers wells in Quay County.

Mr. Wright has told me he has done this type of work for other operators so I assume he has done this work in a proper manner.

If you will make your final inspection at your earliest convenience I will appreciate it so that Powers may apply for the release of their performance bond from the State of New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission.

Very truly yours,

G. E. Hatton

G. E. Hatton

cc: W. M. McPherson
Power-Tine Sales, Inc
10180 Valley Blvd
El Monte, Calif. 91731

11/27/73 1973 FS#100L, 28, 15, 34

2 1973 FS#2400F

N-ML 4

1973 42